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6 November 2024

PQ ref 42903/24: “To ask the Minister for Health the number of HSE psychology posts
that are currently vacant having been advertised since September 2022, in CHO7 by
service type (details supplied), in tabular form.”

Dear Deputy Donnelly,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the
above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. |
have examined the matter and the following outlines the position:

Care Group Grade WTE Role Purpose
Clinical
Mental Health Psychologist 1 Development Post
Senior Clinical
Disabilities Psychologist 1 Development Post

The HSE continue to run rolling recruitment campaigns from which vacancies can be filled.

Yours sincerely

David Tully
Head of HR

Community Healthcare Dublin South, Kildare & West Wicklow
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